Texas Forensic
—@ Science Commission

— Justice Through Science

May 17, 2010

Mr. Bruce Scott Garrett
Hughes Unit

Rt. 2, Box 4400
Gatesville, Texas 76597

Re: Texas Forensic Science Commission Complaint #09-18
Dear Mr. Garrett:

The Texas Forensic Science Commission has reviewed your complaint
and voted to dismiss the allegations. Therefore, no investigation of the allegations

will take place by the Commission.

Sincerely,

Leigh M. Tomlin
Commission Coordinator

John M. Bradley
Presiding Officer

Commission Office

Leigh Tomlin
Commission Coordinator

Texas Forensic Science Commission
Sam Houston State University
College of Criminal Justice

Box 2296

816 17" Street

Huntsville, TX 77341-2296

Phone: 1 (888) 296-4232
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